

Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities

Ministère de la Formation et des Collèges et Universités

2013 Key Performance Indicators for Private Career Colleges: Detailed Report

2013 Key Performance Indicator Rates for Ontario private career colleges approved to receive students funded by the Ontario Student Assistance Program organized by Program Type and Program Category

April 19, 2016

Contents

How to Use this Document	6
Navigation	6
Key Performance Indicators: An Overview	7
Measuring Success after Graduation	7
The KPI Process	7
Calculations and Definitions	8
Reading and Understanding the Numbers	8
Graduation Rate	8
Graduate Employment Rate	8
Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study	9
Sector Rates	.10
Rates by Program Type	.11
Rates by Program Category	.12
Applied Arts and Science	.12
Business	.14
Community and Social Services	.16
Computer and Information Technology	.17
Health Services	.18
Human Services	.20
Law and Public Safety	.21
Services	.22
Technical	.23
Trade – Industrial	.24
Trade – Motive Power	.25
Trade – Service	.26
Rates by Program	.27
Accounting	.27
Accounting and Payroll Administration	.31
Addiction Prevention and Treatment	.38
Animal Care	.41
Animations	.42

Architectural and Building Sciences	43
Automotive Service Technician	44
Automotive Technology and Service	45
Banking and Financial Services	46
Bartending	47
Business Administration	48
Business Management	58
Cabinetmaker	60
Canadian Payroll Association	61
Chef	62
Child and Youth Worker	63
Community Services Worker	64
Computer Aided Technology	69
Computer Engineering and Programming	70
Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Programmer	71
Computer Support Specialist	72
Computerized Accounting	75
Cosmetology/Make-up Application	78
Customer Service/Retail Sales	79
Data Entry/Microcomputer Technology	80
Dental Chairside Assistant	82
Dental Hygiene	84
Dental Laboratory Technology	85
Dental Office Administration	86
Development Services Worker	87
Digital Media	88
Dispatcher	89
Draftsperson	90
Early Childhood Assistant	91
Educational Assistant	93
Educator	94
Electrical Control (Machine) Builder	95
Electrolysis	96

Esthetics/Medical Esthetics	
Event and Media Production/Management	100
Facilities Mechanic/Technician	101
Fashion Merchandising	102
Fashion/Apparel Design	103
Film/Television Production	104
Fitness and Health	105
Floriculture/Floristry Operations	106
Game/Interactive Media Design	107
Graphic Design/Printing	109
Hairstylist	110
Health Services Administration/Management	112
Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning	113
Hospitality Administration/Management	114
Immigration	116
Industrial Food Technology	117
Information Technology	118
Instrumentation and Control Technician	119
Interior Design/Interior Decorating	120
Intra-Oral Dental Assistant	121
Law Clerk	124
Law Enforcement/Police Foundations	126
Legal Office Administration	130
Marketing/Advertising	132
Massage Therapy	133
Medical Laboratory Technician	135
Medical Office Administration/Management	138
Medical Sonography/Ultrasound Technology	146
Medical Transcription	147
Music Production and Recording Arts Technology	148
Nail Technician/Specialist and Manicurist	149
Network Administration	150
Office Administration	159

Office/Clerical/Administration - Dental/Medical	164
Other - Applied Arts and Science	166
Other - Health Services	167
Paralegal	168
Paramedic	170
Performing Arts	171
Personal Support Worker/Personal Attendant	173
Pharmaceutical Technology	180
Pharmacy Assistant	181
Pharmacy Technician	183
Phlebotomy	184
Physiotherapy/Occupational Therapy	185
Project Administration/Management	188
Real Estate/Property Administration	189
Retail Sales and Administration	191
Security Guard/Private Investigator	192
Shiatsu	193
Software Quality Assurance and Testing	194
Solar/Wind Energy Technology	195
Supply Chain Management and Logistics	196
Tractor-Trailer Commercial Driver	199
Travel and Tourism	200
Web Applications and Development	201
Welder	204

How to Use this Document

Welcome to the Ontario Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities first annual Detailed Report on Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for registered private career colleges (PCCs).

In the pages that follow, you will find KPIs for Graduation Rate, Graduated Employment Rate, and Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study for students who graduated in, or who were scheduled to graduate in 2013, at PCCs registered with the Superintendent of Private Career Colleges, and approved to receive students funded by the Ontario Student Assistance Program (OSAP).

In this document, KPIs have been organized at four levels:

- 1. Sector level
- 2. Program type level
- 3. Program category level
- 4. Individual program level

The sector level includes rates for all PCCs participating in the 2013 KPI report. Programs offered by PCCs in Ontario are broken down into program types, and program categories. In this report, there are 13 program types, ranging from applied arts and sciences, to business, and trades. There are 103 program categories included in this report, and 1,459 programs each belonging to a specified program category.

Further definitions and methodologies have been laid out in the <u>Key Performance Indicators: An</u> <u>Overview</u> and <u>Calculations and Definitions</u> sections.

Navigation

To quickly and efficiently navigate the report, you can use hyperlinks to jump to pages containing the information you are looking for. You can identify a hyperlink by its <u>blue colour and underline</u>. For those using screen readers, all hyperlinks have been identified by the hyperlink style.

As you will see, hyperlinks have been added to each program type and program category in the tables throughout the report. These hyperlinks will bring you directly to the table that further breaks out that program type into program categories, or the program category into individual programs. Following each table, hyperlinks have been added to quickly bring you back to the program type or program category associated with the table you are viewing.

Key Performance Indicators: An Overview

Measuring Success after Graduation

How many students successfully graduate from private career colleges? Do graduates find jobs and are these jobs related to their training?

Since 2013, Ontario's PCCS have been required to provide student and graduate information to a third party service provider that surveys graduates to collect survey data that sheds light on these questions. The survey data is analyzed to calculate measurable values called Key Performance Indicators – or KPIs.

KPIs demonstrate how students have fared after graduating from vocational programs provided by Ontario's PCCs. KPIs can help students make more informed decisions about their postsecondary education and help institutions identify areas of strength and weakness and opportunities for improvement.

The KPI Process

Under the authority of subsection 53 (1) (a) of the Private Career Colleges Act, 2005, the Superintendent of Private Career Colleges set out five KPIs for PCCs in Policy Directive #11:

- 1. Graduation Rate;
- 2. Graduate Employment Rate;
- 3. Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study;
- 4. Graduate Satisfaction Rate; and
- 5. Employer Satisfaction Rate.

Graduation rate is calculated from audited enrolment and graduate data submitted by PCCs three times per year. The other four KPIs are calculated from a Graduate Outcomes Survey taken by graduates six months after graduation, and an Employer Satisfaction Survey taken by employers when a graduate consents.

In addition, the ministry calculates Ontario Student Assistance Program (OSAP) loan default rates for PCCs approved to accept OSAP-assisted students, which are also considered a performance indicator for the sector.

The Superintendent publishes PCC KPIs annually in the fall or winter of the year after a data collection cycle began. In 2013 and 2014, only PCCs with OSAP-approved programs were required to participate. All PCCs will be required to participate in 2015.

Calculations and Definitions

Reading and Understanding the Numbers

Throughout the report, you will see "SS" and "ND" in place of KPI rates. "SS" means "Small Sample" and is used to indicate when the sample size of enrolled students for a particular program or program category is less than five.

Programs or program categories that include less than five enrolled students are noted with an "SS" to protect the privacy of the individuals who participated in those programs. However, these students are still included in the accumulative program category (if the category contains more than five enrolled students), program type and sector level results.

For the Graduate Employment Rate and Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study, programs or program categories that contained five or more enrolled students, but less than five eligible graduates who participated in the Graduate Employment survey are presented in the report. As a result, many programs may show very high (100%) or very low (0%) Graduate Employment Rates and Graduate Employment Rates in the Field of Study due to only one or two graduates participating in the survey. **It is important to remember this context when reading program level results**.

Additionally, in the few cases where the number of enrolled students is less than five, but the number of eligible graduates participating in the graduate employment study is greater than five, Graduate Employment Rates and Graduate Employment Rates in the Field of Study have been included.

Finally, "ND" means "No Data" and is used to indicate that there were no enrolled students or graduates that met the necessary criteria to be included in that calculation.

Graduation Rate

The Graduation Rate is the percentage of graduates divided by the number of enrolments. It is calculated at the program, campus, institution, and sector levels. For program level rates, the number of enrolments includes the number of students transferring into the program, and excludes the number that transferred out.

Students have 200% of a program's duration to graduate in order to be considered a graduate in the Graduation Rate; for example, for a 26 week program, students would need to graduate within 52 weeks of enrolment to be considered a graduate for this rate.

Graduate Employment Rate

The Graduate Employment Rate is the percentage of graduates employed six months following graduation divided by the number of graduates in the labour force.

The labour force is defined as those employed, those not employed but looking for a job, or those not employed but who have accepted a job to start shortly. This KPI is calculated by contacting graduates six-months following graduation, and asking the following survey question:

"During the week of [week identified as six-months after graduation] were you...

- 1. Employed or self-employed?
- 2. Employed or self-employed, but looking for another job?
- 3. Not employed, but had accepted a job to start shortly?
- 4. Not employed, but looking for a job?
- 5. Not employed, but not looking for a job?"

Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study

The Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study is the percentage of graduates employed in a related or partially related field to what they studied and graduated in, divided by the number of graduates in the labour force.

This KPI is calculated by contacting graduates six-months following graduation, and asking the following survey question:

"Was this job related to the [program name] program that you graduated from?

- 1. Yes
- 2. Yes, partially
- 3. No
- 4. Don't know"

Sector Rates

This table shows the collective 2013 KPI rates for private career colleges approved to receive students funded by the Ontario Student Assistance Program.

Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Rates by Program Type

This table shows the three KPIs for PCCs approved to receive OSAP-funded students for the 2013 year. To further explore a program type, and see KPI rates by program category, click on the name of the program type you wish to explore.

Program Type	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Applied Arts and Science	61.7%	70.6%	39.0%
Business	79.7%	61.8%	32.6%
Community and Social Services	79.7%	58.2%	31.4%
Computer and Information Technology	76.9%	60.1%	36.1%
Health Services	78.2%	73.8%	53.1%
Human Services	79.8%	81.0%	62.3%
Law and Public Safety	74.9%	72.1%	42.0%
Services	68.5%	56.3%	37.5%
Technical	88.3%	83.3%	55.6%
Tractor-Trailer Commercial Driver	100.0%	80.0%	60.0%
Trade – Industrial	73.0%	66.7%	44.2%
Trade – Motive Power	100.0%	ND	ND
Trade – Service	76.8%	82.9%	67.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Rates by Program Category

In the pages that follow, program types are broken out into program categories and presented alongside the three KPIs for PCCs approved to receive students funded by OSAP. For comparison, KPI rates for each program type and the sector are shown at the bottom of each table. Program categories have been organized alphabetically.

To further explore a program category, and see KPIs for the individual programs offered by PCCs under these categories, please click on the program category name you wish to explore.

If you wish to go back to see KPI results by program type, please click "Return to Rates by Program Type" located below each table.

Applied Arts and Science

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Animations	70.7%	50.0%	37.5%
Architectural and Building Sciences	100.0%	16.7%	0.0%
Digital Media	80.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Event and Media Production/Management	76.9%	100.0%	75.0%
Fashion/Apparel Design	60.3%	88.9%	66.7%
Film/Television Production	56.8%	72.5%	37.5%
Game/Interactive Media Design	46.8%	66.7%	30.3%
Graphic Design/Printing	80.6%	59.1%	36.4%
Industrial Food Technology	100.0%	57.1%	28.6%
Interior Design/Interior Decorating	88.1%	50.0%	12.5%
Music Production and Recording Arts Technology	53.9%	78.6%	41.7%

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Other - Applied Arts and Science	82.9%	20.0%	0.0%
Performing Arts	69.9%	80.0%	51.1%
Applied Arts and Science Total	61.7%	70.6%	39.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Business

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting	87.7%	46.2%	25.6%
Accounting and Payroll Administration	80.4%	61.2%	34.3%
Banking and Financial Services	84.2%	52.4%	9.5%
Business Administration	77.9%	63.8%	29.6%
Business Management	70.2%	70.3%	37.8%
Canadian Payroll Association	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting	83.9%	63.6%	36.4%
Fashion Merchandising	60.3%	90.0%	60.0%
Hospitality Administration/Management	68.8%	64.3%	35.7%
Marketing/Advertising	78.6%	66.7%	44.4%
Office Administration	85.1%	57.1%	24.5%
Project Administration/Management	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Real Estate/Property Administration	68.3%	35.3%	23.5%
Retail Sales and Administration	SS	ND	ND
Supply Chain Management and Logistics	87.7%	67.1%	41.2%
Business Total	79.7%	61.8%	32.6%

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Community and Social Services

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Community Services Worker	77.2%	56.3%	30.5%
Immigration	93.9%	75.0%	40.0%
Community and Social Services Total	79.7%	58.2%	31.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Computer and Information Technology

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computer Aided Technology	83.3%	50.0%	0.0%
Computer Engineering and Programming	72.7%	40.0%	0.0%
Computer Support Specialist	69.8%	85.7%	42.9%
Data Entry/Microcomputer Technology	80.0%	30.0%	10.0%
Information Technology	85.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Network Administration	76.1%	61.9%	39.3%
Software Quality Assurance and Testing	100.0%	33.3%	33.3%
Web Applications and Development	82.6%	53.8%	25.6%
Computer and Information Technology Total	76.9%	60.1%	36.1%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Health Services

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Addiction Prevention and Treatment	64.4%	70.6%	35.8%
Dental Chairside Assistant	78.9%	68.6%	53.3%
Dental Hygiene	96.2%	78.8%	65.4%
Dental Laboratory Technology	ND	ND	ND
Dental Office Administration	SS	ND	ND
Fitness and Health	60.2%	80.0%	50.0%
Health Services Administration/Management	85.9%	58.3%	33.3%
Intra-Oral Dental Assistant	90.4%	82.0%	69.8%
Massage Therapy	58.4%	83.9%	59.6%
Medical Laboratory Technician	81.9%	65.7%	36.8%
Medical Office Administration/Management	79.8%	63.3%	38.8%
Medical Sonography/Ultrasound Technology	80.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Medical Transcription	66.7%	60.0%	40.0%
Office/Clerical/Administration - Dental/Medical	80.9%	64.4%	37.8%
Other - Health Services	95.7%	45.0%	30.0%
Paramedic	54.0%	85.7%	59.5%

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Personal Support Worker/Personal Attendant	81.8%	81.7%	69.5%
Pharmaceutical Technology	85.2%	87.2%	66.7%
Pharmacy Assistant	89.6%	76.6%	57.8%
Pharmacy Technician	82.9%	91.1%	82.2%
Phlebotomy	SS	ND	ND
Physiotherapy/Occupational Therapy	84.2%	76.3%	50.0%
Health Services Total	78.2%	73.8%	53.1%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Human Services

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Cosmetology/Make-up Application	94.5%	78.1%	40.6%
Early Childhood Assistant	74.9%	74.7%	64.8%
Educator	86.7%	97.1%	91.2%
Electrolysis	100.0%	87.5%	75.0%
Esthetics/Medical Esthetics	75.2%	81.1%	62.3%
Nail Technician/Specialist and Manicurist	85.7%	100.0%	66.7%
Shiatsu	62.5%	100.0%	100.0%
Human Services Total	79.8%	81.0%	62.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Law and Public Safety

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Law Clerk	70.1%	57.9%	42.1%
Law Enforcement/Police Foundations	73.3%	71.8%	42.0%
Legal Office Administration	61.3%	91.7%	33.3%
Paralegal	78.7%	73.5%	43.5%
Security Guard/Private Investigator	85.7%	33.3%	0.0%
Law and Public Safety Services Total	74.9%	72.1%	42.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Services

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Animal Care	66.7%	ND	ND
Bartending	ND	ND	ND
Customer Service/Retail Sales	71.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Floriculture/Floristry Operations	SS	ND	ND
Travel and Tourism	68.2%	60.0%	40.0%
Services Total	68.5%	56.3%	37.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Technical

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Automotive Technology and Service	98.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Dispatcher	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Gas Pipeline Fitter	ND	ND	ND
Gas Technician	ND	ND	ND
Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning	70.4%	86.7%	60.0%
Solar/Wind Energy Technology	SS	ND	ND
Technical Total	88.3%	83.3%	55.6%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Trade – Industrial

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Cabinetmaker	71.4%	63.6%	45.5%
Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Programmer	100.0%	100.0%	71.4%
Draftsperson	92.3%	16.7%	16.7%
Electrical Control (Machine) Builder	58.4%	50.0%	23.1%
Facilities Mechanic/Technician	100.0%	ND	ND
Instrumentation and Control Technician	ND	ND	ND
Tractor-Trailer Commercial Driver	100.0%	80.0%	60.0%
Welder	77.4%	72.3%	49.4%
Trade – Industrial Total	73.0%	66.7%	44.2%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Trade – Motive Power

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Automotive Service Technician	100.0%	ND	ND
Trade – Motive Power Total	100.0%	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Trade – Service

Program Category	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Appliance Service Technician	ND	ND	ND
<u>Chef</u>	ND	SS	SS
Child and Youth Worker	SS	SS	SS
Development Services Worker	83.1%	77.8%	70.4%
Educational Assistant	60.6%	100.0%	90.0%
Hairstylist	77.0%	82.9%	67.1%
Network Cabling Specialist	ND	ND	ND
Trade – Service Total	76.8%	82.9%	67.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Rates by Program

In the pages that follow, program categories are broken out to show each program within that category and presented alongside the three KPIs for PCCs approved to receive students funded by OSAP. For comparison, KPI rates for the corresponding program category and the sector are shown at the bottom of each table. Programs have been organized alphabetically.

If you wish to further explore a program's results, or to see KPIs for an entire PCC, please visit the Superintendent's PCC KPI webpage at <u>http://www.tcu.gov.on.ca/pepg/audiences/pcc/</u> and see the KPI reports organized by PCC.

If you wish to go back to see KPI results by the corresponding program category, please click the "Return to Program Category" located below each table.

If you wish to go back to see KPI results by program type, please click "Return to Rates by Program Type" located below each table.

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting & Computer Applications, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	SS	ND	ND
Accounting & Computer Applications, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	76.5%	75.0%	50.0%
Accounting and Administrative Studies Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Accounting and Administrative Studies Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Burlington	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Accounting and Business Administration, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology and Management, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Assistant, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS

Accounting

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting Assistant, Canadian Business College, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Accounting Assistant/Bookkeeper, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Assistant/Bookkeeper, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Assistant/Bookkeeper, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Accounting Assistant/Bookkeeper, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Assistant/Bookkeeper, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	SS	ND	ND
Accounting Clerk, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	SS	ND	ND
Accounting, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Accounting, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	ND	SS	SS
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	ND	ND
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	ND	SS	SS
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	SS	SS	SS
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Business Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	ND	ND	ND
Business Accounting, Westervelt College, London	78.6%	80.0%	40.0%
Diploma in Accounting & Finance, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	92.3%	33.3%	13.3%
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist) - Weekend/Evening, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Accounting Total	87.7%	46.2%	25.6%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Accounting and Payroll Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting & Payroll Administration, BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	22.2%	ND	ND
Accounting & Payroll Administration, Trillium College, Burlington	SS	ND	ND
Accounting & Payroll Administration, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Accounting & Payroll Administration, Trillium College, Oshawa	85.7%	ND	ND
Accounting & Payroll Administration, Trillium College, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Accounting & Payroll Administration, Trillium College, Peterborough	36.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administration, Trillium College, St. Catharines	57.9%	100.0%	33.3%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	100.0%	ND	ND
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	88.9%	20.0%	20.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Canadian Business College, Toronto	100.0%	57.1%	57.1%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	SS	SS	SS
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	68.4%	83.3%	50.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	75.8%	100.0%	71.4%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	89.5%	33.3%	33.3%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	87.0%	66.7%	66.7%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	87.2%	61.5%	38.5%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	SS	ND	ND
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	80.0%	71.4%	42.9%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	54.3%	66.7%	33.3%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	69.6%	75.0%	50.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	80.8%	63.6%	18.2%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	68.2%	100.0%	50.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	86.3%	64.0%	24.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	87.5%	83.3%	66.7%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	96.0%	44.4%	22.2%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	83.3%	66.7%	33.3%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	90.9%	60.0%	40.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	81.3%	100.0%	66.7%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	84.0%	83.3%	33.3%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	92.9%	40.0%	20.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	88.2%	50.0%	25.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Scarborough	SS	60.0%	20.0%
Accounting & Payroll Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	SS	SS	SS
Accounting and Payroll Administration, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	ND	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting and Payroll Administration, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administration, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administration, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Burlington	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administration, Herzing College, Ottawa	90.0%	83.3%	66.7%
Accounting and Payroll Administration, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	SS	SS	SS
Accounting and Payroll Administration, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	100.0%	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	75.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	100.0%	66.7%	0.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	87.5%	50.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	77.8%	25.0%	0.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	100.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	83.3%	50.0%	25.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	81.8%	100.0%	100.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Algonquin Careers Academy, Mississauga	80.0%	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	85.7%	50.0%	25.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	77.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology & HealthCare, Ajax	83.3%	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	87.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Accounting and Payroll Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	52.4%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Accounting and Payroll, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	ND	SS	SS
Accounting and Payroll, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	78.3%	50.0%	37.5%
Diploma in Accounting & Payroll - Business Administration, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	66.7%	50.0%	20.0%
Diploma in Business Administration, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	91.8%	50.0%	31.3%
Financial and Payroll Administration Professional, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology and Management, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Office and Payroll Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Office and Payroll Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	SS	ND	ND
Office and Payroll Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	80.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
Payroll Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	ND	SS	SS
Accounting and Payroll Administration Total	80.4%	61.2%	34.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Addiction Prevention and Treatment

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Addiction Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Addiction Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	92.3%	100.0%	42.9%
Addiction Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	81.0%	60.0%	20.0%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	ND	ND	ND
Addictions and Community Services Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Hamilton	ND	ND	ND
Addictions and Community Services Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Addictions and Community Services Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Addictions and Community Services Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	ND	ND	ND
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	76.2%	76.9%	30.8%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	74.3%	66.7%	0.0%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	67.1%	66.7%	55.6%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	70.1%	66.7%	33.3%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	71.9%	58.3%	25.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	80.6%	83.3%	50.0%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	41.5%	100.0%	20.0%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	56.0%	100.0%	37.5%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	72.4%	66.7%	55.6%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	52.7%	50.0%	33.3%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	65.1%	25.0%	25.0%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	47.1%	40.0%	0.0%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	41.9%	33.3%	33.3%
Addictions and Community Services Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	ND	ND	ND
Addictions Intervention Counselling, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	92.3%	ND	ND
Addictions Intervention Counselling, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	83.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Addictions Intervention Counselling, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	ND	ND	ND
Addiction Prevention and Treatment Total	64.4%	70.6%	35.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Animal Care

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Equine Massage Therapy, D'Arcy Lane Institute/Dal School of Equine Massage Therapy, London	66.7%	ND	ND
Animal Care Total	66.7%	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Services

Animations

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
3D Animation for Video Games, CompuCampus College, Windsor	ND	ND	ND
3D Animation for Video Games, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	70.7%	80.0%	60.0%
3-D Animation, Herzing College, Ottawa	62.5%	0.0%	0.0%
3-D Animation, Herzing College, Toronto	77.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Animations Total	70.7%	50.0%	37.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Architectural and Building Sciences

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Civil Engineering Design and Technology, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Civil Engineering Design and Technology, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	16.7%	0.0%
Architectural and Building Sciences Total	SS	16.7%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Automotive Service Technician

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Advanced Automotive Service Advisor, Canadian Automotive and Trucking Institute, Cambridge	100.0%	ND	ND
Automotive Service Technician Total	100.0%	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Motive Power

Automotive Technology and Service

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Automotive Technology, Automotive Training Centre (The), Toronto	97.3%	0.0%	0.0%
Automotive Technology, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto/Scarsdale Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Fixed Operations Specialist (Automotive), Automotive Training Centre (The), Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Automotive Technology and Service Total	98.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Technical

Banking and Financial Services

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Banking and Financial Services, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	ND	ND	ND
Banking and Financial Services, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	71.4%	ND	ND
Banking and Financial Services, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	83.3%	80.0%	0.0%
Banking and Financial Services, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	87.9%	66.7%	16.7%
Banking and Financial Services, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	87.8%	28.6%	14.3%
Financial Services Representative, Herzing College, Toronto	62.5%	33.3%	0.0%
Banking and Financial Services Total	84.2%	52.4%	9.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Bartending

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Professional Bartending, Hamilton School of Careers & Hamilton Institute of Technology, Hamilton	ND	ND	ND
Bartending Total	ND	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Services

Business Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business & Office Accounting Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	ND	SS	SS
Business & Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	78.6%	ND	ND
Business & Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	80.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Business & Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	ND	ND
Business & Office Accounting Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration - Accounting & Business Management Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration - Accounting & Business Management Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration - Business Management & Human Resources Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	88.9%	75.0%	25.0%
Business Administration - Human Resources & Applications Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Application & Accounting Specialist), Weekend/Evening, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration (Application & Accounting Specialist), Weekend/ Evening, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration (Application & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Business Administration (Application & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	92.3%	85.7%	14.3%
Business Administration (Applications & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Applications & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Applications & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Applications & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	100.0%	ND	ND
Business Administration (Applications & Accounting Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Applications & Accounting Specialist), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator - Human Resources Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration (Human Resources & Marketing Specialist), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	100.0%	ND	ND
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	SS	SS	SS
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	88.9%	ND	ND
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	SS	SS 51

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	ND	45.5%	18.2%
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	ND	ND	ND
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	71.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	89.7%	60.0%	20.0%
Business Administration Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Business Administration, BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology and Management, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Hamilton	ND	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	57.1%	42.9%
Business Administration, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	28.6%	ND	ND
Business Administration, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	89.5%	100.0%	0.0%
Business Administration, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Markham	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	84.6%	50.0%	50.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	83.3%	50.0%	25.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	57.1%	25.0%	0.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	93.8%	33.3%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	71.4%	35.7%	21.4%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	68.8%	100.0%	28.6%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	66.7%	60.0%	0.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	41.7%	77.8%	0.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	100.0%	33.3%	0.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	55.9%	87.5%	25.0%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	84.3%	81.3%	43.8%
Business Administration, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	73.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Business Administration, Herzing College, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Business Administration, Herzing College, Toronto	61.5%	100.0%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Administration, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	SS	SS	SS
Business Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	ND	ND
Business Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	80.0%	ND	ND
Business Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	86.5%	ND	ND
Business Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	60.0%	ND	ND
Business Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Business Office Administration, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	90.0%	ND	ND
Business Office Skills, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	SS	SS
Business Office Skills, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
E-Business Administration, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
E-Business Administration, Canadian Business College, Toronto	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	80.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	77.8%	50.0%	50.0%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	41.7%	100.0%	60.0%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	100.0%	60.0%	60.0%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	86.7%	66.7%	33.3%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	57.1%	50.0%	50.0%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	20.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Honours Business Administration (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	80.0%	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Honours Business Administration, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	86.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Honours Business Administration, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	92.3%	ND	ND
Executive Business Administration Diploma, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	ND	SS	SS
Executive Business Administration Diploma, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration Total	77.9%	63.8%	29.6%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Advanced Business Management, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	87.5%	100.0%	0.0%
Business Management, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Business Management, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	SS	SS	SS
Business Management, Canadian Business College, Toronto	91.7%	75.0%	75.0%
Business Management, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	ND	ND	ND
Business Management, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Business Management, Herzing College, Ottawa	73.5%	63.6%	45.5%
Business Management, Trillium College, Burlington	60.0%	100.0%	33.3%
Business Management, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Business Management, Trillium College, Kingston	SS	SS	SS
Business Management, Trillium College, Oshawa	66.7%	100.0%	50.0%
Business Management, Trillium College, Peterborough	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Business Management, Trillium College, St. Catharines	SS	SS	SS
Diploma in International Bus Management, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Entertainment Business Management, MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	71.4%	100.0%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Entertainment Management, Trebas Institute, Toronto	21.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Post Graduate Diploma in Business Analysis, Projects & Service Management, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Post Graduate Diploma in Business Analysis, Projects & Service Management, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Business Management Total	70.2%	70.3%	37.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Cabinetmaker

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Cabinetmaking, Career College Group, London/Highbury	SS	SS	SS
Home Renovation Technician, Career College Group, London/Highbury	69.5%	66.7%	44.4%
Cabinetmaker Total	71.4%	63.6%	45.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade - Industrial

Canadian Payroll Association

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Canadian Payroll Compliance Practitioner, BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Canadian Payroll Compliance Practitioner, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Canadian Payroll Association Total	SS	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Chef

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Culinary Arts, Ontario College of Health & Technology Inc., Stoney Creek	ND	SS	SS
Chef Total	ND	SS	SS
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Service

Child and Youth Worker

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Child and Youth Care Worker, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	ND	SS	SS
Child and Youth Care Worker, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Child and Youth Care Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	ND	SS	SS
Child and Youth Worker Total	SS	SS	SS
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Service

Community Services Worker

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Community Service Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Community Service & Support Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	86.5%	40.0%	30.0%
Community Service Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	77.8%	50.0%	0.0%
Community Service Worker, Career College Group, Brampton	85.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Community Service Worker, Career College Group, Brantford	85.7%	71.4%	28.6%
Community Service Worker, Career College Group, Kitchener	77.8%	90.0%	60.0%
Community Service Worker, Career College Group, London/Richmond	66.7%	50.0%	50.0%
Community Service Worker, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	86.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Community Service Worker, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	73.3%	56.3%	31.3%
Community Service Worker, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	73.3%	0.0%	0.0%
Community Service Worker, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	66.7%	ND	ND
Community Service Worker, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Community Service Worker, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, Burlington	SS	SS	SS
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	80.0%	ND	ND
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, Kingston	66.7%	66.7%	0.0%
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, Oshawa	75.0%	40.0%	40.0%
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, Ottawa	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, Peterborough	53.8%	66.7%	33.3%
Community Service Worker, Trillium College, St. Catharines	75.8%	71.4%	35.7%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	65.5%	25.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	93.8%	43.8%	12.5%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	72.7%	75.0%	25.0%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	92.3%	66.7%	66.7%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	81.0%	50.0%	25.0%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	73.3%	87.5%	50.0%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	84.6%	25.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	81.8%	60.0%	40.0%
Community Services Worker (+Internship), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	66.7%	37.5%	25.0%
Community Services Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	78.6%	100.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Community Services Worker, Canadian Business College, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Community Services Worker, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	57.1%	33.3%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	ND	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Community Services Worker, Herzing College, Ottawa	75.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Community Services Worker, Herzing College, Toronto	61.5%	20.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	63.0%	33.3%	33.3%
Community Services Worker, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	93.3%	50.0%	50.0%
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	87.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	81.3%	50.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	83.3%	100.0%	50.0%
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	85.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Community Services Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Community Services Worker, triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	SS	SS
Community Services Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	60.0%	ND	ND
Community Services Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	50.0%	ND	ND
Community Services Worker Total	77.2%	56.3%	30.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Community and Social Services

Computer Aided Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
CATI Automotive Technology, Canadian Automotive and Trucking Institute, Cambridge	SS	ND	ND
CATI Transportation Op. Specialist, Canadian Automotive and Trucking Institute, Cambridge	80.8%	ND	ND
Computer Aided Design and Drafting Diploma Program, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	SS	SS
Computer Aided Design and Drafting Diploma Program, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Computer Aided Design and Drafting Diploma Program, Stanford International College of Business and Technology, Kitchener	ND	ND	ND
Computer Aided Design and Drafting Diploma Program, Stanford International College of Business and Technology, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Computer Aided Technology Total	83.3%	50.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Computer Engineering and Programming

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
A+ Certification Preparation, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	ND	ND	ND
Database Administrator, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Database Administrator, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Database Administrator, Canadian Business College, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Enterprise Resource Planning Application Development, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Software Engineering, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Software Engineering, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Software Engineering, Canadian Business College, Toronto	80.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Computer Engineering and Programming Total	72.7%	40.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Programmer

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
CNC and MasterCAM, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
CNC and MasterCAM, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto/Scarsdale Rd.	ND	ND	ND
CNC Setup/Oper/Part Progr, Institute of Technical Trades Ltd., Toronto/Warden Ave.	100.0%	100.0%	71.4%
Computer Numerical Control (CNC) Programmer Total	100.0%	100.0%	71.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Industrial

Computer Support Specialist

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Applications Developer (Mobile Web Specialist) + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	ND	SS	SS
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	ND	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service Technician, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	ND	SS	SS
Computer Service/Network Technician, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	SS	ND	ND
Computer Service/Network Technician, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computer Service/Network Technician, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	SS	ND	ND
Diploma in Web Technician, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Systems Support Technician, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	40.0%	ND	ND
Information Systems Support Specialist, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	88.9%	100.0%	100.0%
Information Systems Support Specialist, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Information Systems Support Specialist, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	SS	ND	ND
Mobile & Desktop Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Mobile & Desktop Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Mobile & Desktop Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	85.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Mobile & Desktop Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Mobile & Desktop Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Network Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Network Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	ND	SS	SS
Network Support Technician, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Network Technician, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	53.3%	100.0%	0.0%
PC Support Specialist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	57.1%	100.0%	0.0%
PC Support Specialist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
PC Support Specialist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
PC Support Specialist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
PC Support Specialist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
Technical Support Analyst, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	ND	ND	ND
Technical Support Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Computer Support Specialist Total	69.8%	85.7%	42.9%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Computerized Accounting

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	SS	SS	SS
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	SS	SS
Computerized Accounting, Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Alton Towers Circle	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Computerized Accounting, Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Dufferin St.	100.0%	40.0%	30.0%
Computerized Accounting, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Computerized Accounting, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Markham	SS	SS	SS
Computerized Accounting, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computerized Accounting, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	ND	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	78.6%	100.0%	0.0%
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	81.8%	50.0%	25.0%
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	86.7%	75.0%	25.0%
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	SS	ND	ND
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	SS	SS	SS
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	81.8%	66.7%	33.3%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	42.9%	ND	ND
Executive Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	60.0%	ND	ND
Executive Office Assistant, Trillium College, Burlington	SS	ND	ND
Executive Office Assistant, Trillium College, Peterborough	88.9%	ND	ND
Executive Office Assistant, Trillium College, St. Catharines	SS	ND	ND
Computerized Accounting Total	83.9%	63.6%	36.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Cosmetology/Make-up Application

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Advanced Fashion Make-up Artist, Complections College of Makeup Art and Design, Toronto	100.0%	85.7%	57.1%
Extensive Makeup Design, School of Makeup Art Ltd. (The), Toronto	80.0%	80.0%	40.0%
Fashion Photographic Make-up Artist, Complections College of Makeup Art and Design, Toronto	100.0%	100.0%	20.0%
Makeup & Fashion Image, School of Makeup Art Ltd. (The), Toronto	89.7%	71.4%	28.6%
Professional Cosmetology, Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	SS	ND	ND
The Complete Make-up Artist Program, Complections College of Makeup Art and Design, Toronto	95.9%	76.9%	46.2%
The Comprehensive Make-up Artist Program, Complections College of Makeup Art and Design, Toronto	95.8%	70.0%	40.0%
The Essential Make-up Artist Program, Complections College of Makeup Art and Design, Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Total Fashion Make-up, Complections College of Makeup Art and Design, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Cosmetology/Make-up Application Total	94.5%	78.1%	40.6%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Customer Service/Retail Sales

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Customer Service and Information Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Customer Service and Information Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Customer Service and Information Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	ND	ND
Customer Service and Information Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Customer Service and Information Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
Customer Service and Information Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	SS	SS
Customer Service Representative - Banking and Financial Services, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Customer Service/Retail Sales Total	71.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Services

Data Entry/Microcomputer Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Advanced Business Office Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	SS	SS
Advanced Business Office Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	SS	SS
Advanced Business Office Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Advanced Business Office Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Advanced Business Office Applications, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Computer Business Applications Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Computer Business Applications Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	70.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Computer Business Applications Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	SS	ND	ND
Microcomputer Business Applications, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator (Applications Specialist), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Postgraduate Diploma in Datawarehousing & Business Intelligence, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Postgraduate Diploma in Datawarehousing & Business Intelligence, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
ERP - Business Application Development, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Data Entry/Microcomputer Technology Total	80.0%	30.0%	10.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Dental Assisting Level I and Office Administration, Toronto College of Dental Hygiene & Auxiliaries Inc., Toronto	78.6%	100.0%	100.0%
Dental Chairside Assistant, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	90.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	80.0%	58.8%	47.1%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	77.6%	54.5%	36.4%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	85.2%	83.3%	83.3%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	81.3%	87.5%	75.0%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	82.4%	75.0%	50.0%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	63.9%	69.2%	46.2%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	73.1%	83.3%	66.7%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	73.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	89.4%	60.0%	48.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Dental Office & Chairside Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	75.0%	75.0%	25.0%
Dental Chairside Assistant Total	78.9%	68.6%	53.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Dental Hygiene

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Dental Hygiene, Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	91.9%	100.0%	100.0%
Dental Hygiene, The Canadian Academy of Dental Health & Community Sciences, Mississauga	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Dental Hygiene, Toronto College of Dental Hygiene & Auxiliaries Inc., Toronto	97.9%	80.0%	66.0%
Dental Hygiene Total	96.2%	78.8%	65.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Dental Laboratory Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Denturism, Trillium College Toronto, Yonge Street	ND	ND	ND
Dental Laboratory Technology Total	ND	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Dental Office Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Dental Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Dental Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Dental Administration, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	ND	ND	ND
Dental Office Administration Total	SS	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Development Services Worker

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Developmental Service Worker, Career College Group, Brantford	81.0%	100.0%	66.7%
Developmental Service Worker, Career College Group, Kitchener	ND	SS	SS
Developmental Service Worker, CLI College of Business, Health & Technology, Toronto	100.0%	72.7%	63.6%
Developmental Service Worker, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Developmental Service Worker, Trillium College, Kingston	100.0%	33.3%	33.3%
Developmental Service Worker, Trillium College, Ottawa	SS	SS	SS
Developmental Service Worker, Trillium College, Peterborough	SS	SS	SS
Developmental Service Worker, Trillium College, St. Catharines	66.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Developmental Service Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	100.0%	75.0%	75.0%
Development Services Worker Total	83.1%	77.8%	70.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Service

Digital Media

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Digital Media Web Designer, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Digital Media Web Designer, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Digital Media Web Designer, Canadian Business College, Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Digital Media, RAC Digital Arts College, Toronto	66.7%	ND	ND
Graphic Design & Interactive Media, RCC Institute of Technology, Davisville Campus	ND	ND	ND
Digital Media Total	80.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Dispatcher

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Communications Dispatcher, Ontario College of Health & Technology Inc., Stoney Creek	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Transportation Operations and Dispatching, Automotive Training Centre (The), Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Transportation Operations and Dispatching, Canadian Automotive and Trucking Institute, Cambridge	ND	ND	ND
Dispatcher Total	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Technical

Draftsperson

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Engineering Design and Drafting Technologist, CompuCampus College, Windsor	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Mechanical Engineering Design and Technology, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	88.2%	100.0%	100.0%
Mechanical Engineering Design, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Structural Engineering Design and Technology Diploma, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Draftsperson Total	92.3%	16.7%	16.7%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Industrial

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Diploma in Early Child Care Assistant, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Mississauga	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%
ECE Diploma - Part-Time/Continuing Education, Mothercraft, Toronto	41.2%	ND	ND
Early Childcare Assistant, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Early Childcare Assistant, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	83.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Canadian Business College, Toronto	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	SS	SS	SS
Early Childcare Assistant, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Markham	SS	ND	ND
Early Childcare Assistant, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	72.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	85.7%	66.7%	55.6%
Early Childcare Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	69.6%	100.0%	50.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	44.4%	0.0%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Early Childcare Assistant, Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Alton Towers Circle	SS	40.0%	20.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Dufferin St.	100.0%	50.0%	25.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	65.2%	0.0%	0.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	78.6%	60.0%	60.0%
Early Childcare Assistant, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	88.9%	50.0%	50.0%
Early Childhood Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	87.5%	ND	ND
Early Childhood Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Early Childhood (2.5-6) Diploma Course (FT), Toronto Montessori Institute, Richmond Hill	100.0%	80.0%	60.0%
Early Childhood (2.5-6) Diploma Course (PT), Toronto Montessori Institute, Richmond Hill	92.9%	100.0%	90.0%
Elementary I & II Diploma Course (FT), Toronto Montessori Institute, Richmond Hill	75.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Elementary I & II Diploma Course (Summer), Toronto Montessori Institute, Richmond Hill	ND	SS	SS
Teacher Training Program 3-Year Diploma, Canada's National Ballet School, Toronto	83.3%	ND	ND
Infant Toddler Programme Diploma Course, Toronto Montessori Institute, Richmond Hill	91.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Early Childhood Assistant Total	74.9%	74.7%	64.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Educational Assistant

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Education Assistant, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	80.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Education Assistant, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Richmond Hill	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Education Assistant, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Education Assistant, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Whitby	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Educational Assistant Total	60.6%	100.0%	90.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Service

Educator

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Early Childhood Education - Full-Time, Mothercraft, Toronto	87.9%	96.2%	92.3%
Montessori Teacher Training Program for Early Childhood Education, Foundation for Montessori Education, Toronto	82.4%	100.0%	87.5%
Educator Total	86.7%	97.1%	91.2%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Electrical Control (Machine) Builder

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Electrical and Electronic Engineering Design and Technology, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	36.4%	18.2%
Electrical Technology, Career College Group, London/Highbury	86.7%	63.6%	36.4%
Electronic Engineering (Technology), 2- year, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	42.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Electronics Engineering Technician, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	ND	SS	SS
Electrical Control (Machine) Builder Total	58.4%	50.0%	23.1%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade - Industrial

Electrolysis

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Electrolysis, Avola College Of Hairstyling and Esthetics, Toronto	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Electrolysis, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Electrolysis, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Ottawa	ND	SS	SS
Electrolysis, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Waterloo	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Electrolysis Total	100.0%	87.5%	75.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Esthetics/Medical Esthetics

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Advanced Aesthetics & Electrolysis, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Advanced Aesthetics & Electrolysis, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Ottawa	83.3%	ND	ND
Advanced Aesthetics & Electrolysis, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Waterloo	90.6%	76.9%	76.9%
Advanced Aesthetics, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Advanced Aesthetics, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Waterloo	83.3%	100.0%	50.0%
Advanced Esthetics & Spa Operations, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Advanced Esthetics & Spa Operations, Trillium College, Oshawa	80.0%	85.7%	42.9%
Advanced Esthetics & Spa Operations, Trillium College, Peterborough	88.2%	100.0%	83.3%
Advanced Esthetics and Cosmetology, LubaMera Institute of Aesthetics And Cosmetology, Burlington	69.6%	100.0%	100.0%
Advanced Esthetics, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Advanced Esthetics, Pebec School of Esthetics, London	64.3%	50.0%	50.0%
Advanced Professional Spa Therapist, Bryan College of Applied Health and Business Sciences Inc., Toronto	ND	100.0%	66.7%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Aesthetics Diploma Program, Looks Aesthetic Academy, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Aesthetics Diploma Program, Toronto Aesthetics & Hair Academy, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Esthetics, Avola College Of Hairstyling and Esthetics, Toronto	87.5%	33.3%	33.3%
Esthetics, Elegance School of Esthetics, Cornwall	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Esthetics, Elegance Schools Inc., London	31.4%	92.9%	92.9%
Esthetics, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Esthetics, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	56.3%	ND	ND
Esthetics, Hamilton School of Careers & Hamilton Institute of Technology, Hamilton	SS	SS	SS
Esthetics, Marca College of Hair and Esthetics, Mississauga	88.9%	85.7%	42.9%
Esthetics, Marca College of Hair and Esthetics, Toronto (Danforth)	94.1%	100.0%	66.7%
Esthetics, Marvel Beauty Schools, Markham	100.0%	ND	ND
Esthetics, Marvel Beauty Schools, Toronto	78.6%	ND	ND
Esthetics, Marvel Beauty Schools, Windsor	89.5%	40.0%	40.0%
Esthetics, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Esthetics, Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	ND	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Professional Spa Therapist, Bryan College of Applied Health and Business Sciences Inc., Toronto	67.2%	85.7%	42.9%
Esthetics, Pebec School of Esthetics, London	63.6%	100.0%	100.0%
Esthetics, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	SS	ND	ND
Facial & Skin Care Therapy, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Facial & Skin Care Therapy, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Facial & Skin Care Therapy, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Waterloo	SS	ND	ND
Medical Esthetician, Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	86.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Professional Esthetician (FT), Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	76.9%	100.0%	100.0%
Professional Esthetician (PT), Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	SS	ND	ND
Professional Esthetician, Versailles Academy of Make-Up Arts & Esthetics, Ottawa	86.7%	66.7%	40.0%
Esthetics/Medical Esthetics Total	77.2%	81.9%	65.7%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Event and Media Production/Management

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Show Production & Event Management, MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	76.9%	100.0%	75.0%
Event and Media Production/Management Total	76.9%	100.0%	75.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Facilities Mechanic/Technician

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Building Maintenance Technician, Hamilton School of Careers & Hamilton Institute of Technology, Hamilton	100.0%	ND	ND
Building Services Engineering, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Building Services Engineering, Stanford International College of Business and Technology, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Facilities Mechanic/Technician Total	100.0%	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade - Industrial

Fashion Merchandising

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Fashion Marketing and Merchandising, RCC Institute of Technology, Davisville Campus	60.3%	90.0%	60.0%
Fashion Merchandising Total	60.3%	90.0%	60.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Fashion/Apparel Design

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Couturier, Academie de Dessin de Mode Richard Robinson Academy of Fashion Design, Ottawa	100.0%	ND	ND
Fashion Design, RCC Institute of Technology, Davisville Campus	37.1%	100.0%	50.0%
Fashion Designer, Academie de Dessin de Mode Richard Robinson Academy of Fashion Design, Ottawa	75.7%	80.0%	80.0%
Fashion/Apparel Design Total	60.3%	88.9%	66.7%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Film/Television Production

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Film and TV Production and Post- Production, Trebas Institute, Toronto	69.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Film Production, RCC Institute of Technology, Dundas Square Campus	52.4%	70.6%	38.2%
Writing for Film and TV, RCC Institute of Technology, Dundas Square Campus	ND	SS	SS
Film/Television Production Total	56.8%	72.5%	37.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Fitness and Health

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Advanced Health and Fitness Training, Bryan College of Applied Health and Business Sciences Inc., Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Fitness and Health Promotion, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	50.0%	ND	ND
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	72.7%	50.0%	0.0%
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	90.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	ND	SS	SS
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	54.5%	100.0%	66.7%
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	57.1%	80.0%	40.0%
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	52.0%	75.0%	75.0%
Health, Fitness and Nutrition Consultant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	56.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Fitness and Health Total	60.2%	80.0%	50.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Floriculture/Floristry Operations

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Floral Designer, Hamilton School of Careers & Hamilton Institute of Technology, Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Floriculture/Floristry Operations Total	SS	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Services

Game/Interactive Media Design

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Game Design, RAC Digital Arts College, Toronto	72.7%	ND	ND
Video Game Design & Development, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	34.2%	55.6%	22.2%
Video Game Design & Development, Trillium College, Oshawa	ND	SS	SS
Video Game Design & Development, Trillium College, Peterborough	ND	ND	ND
Video Game Design & Development, Trillium College, St. Catharines	ND	ND	ND
Video Game Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Video Game Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Video Game Design and Development + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	58.3%	75.0%	25.0%
Video Game Design and Development + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	63.6%	80.0%	60.0%
Video Game Design and Development + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	6.3%	33.3%	33.3%
Video Game Design and Development + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	61.1%	0.0%	0.0%
Video Game Design and Development + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	73.1%	80.0%	30.0%
Game/Interactive Media Design Total	46.8%	66.7%	30.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Graphic Design, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	37.5%	0.0%
Graphic Design and Interactive Media, RCC Institute of Technology, Davisville Campus	78.6%	71.4%	57.1%
Graphic Design Diploma, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Graphic Design/Printing Total	80.6%	59.1%	36.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Hairstylist

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Hairstylist, Aveda Institute Toronto (The), Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Hairstylist, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Waterloo	88.9%	100.0%	85.7%
Professional Hairstyling (PT), Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Professional Hairstyling, Ottawa Academy, Gloucester	62.7%	57.1%	42.9%
Professional Hairstylist, Versailles Academy of Make-Up Arts & Esthetics, Ottawa	76.6%	91.3%	78.3%
Hairstyling, Academy of Hair Passion Inc., Mississauga	76.2%	60.0%	0.0%
Hairstyling, Avola College Of Hairstyling and Esthetics, Toronto	48.8%	63.6%	27.3%
Hairstyling, Career School of Hairstyling, Oshawa	ND	ND	ND
Hairstyling, Elegance School of Esthetics, Cornwall	66.7%	100.0%	66.7%
Hairstyling, Marca College of Hair & Esthetics, Brampton	96.2%	71.4%	61.9%
Hairstyling, Marca College of Hair and Esthetics, Mississauga	93.8%	90.5%	81.0%
Hairstyling, Marca College of Hair and Esthetics, Toronto (Danforth)	100.0%	88.5%	80.8%
Hairstyling, Marca College of Hair and Esthetics, Toronto (Dufferin)	62.5%	92.5%	71.4%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Barrie	78.6%	87.5%	75.0%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Cambridge	77.3%	85.7%	85.7%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Chatham	77.8%	50.0%	50.0%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Kitchener	68.4%	100.0%	71.4%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, London	60.9%	85.7%	75.0%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Markham	95.3%	60.0%	60.0%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Orillia	70.8%	100.0%	100.0%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Toronto	77.1%	81.3%	59.4%
Hairstyling, Marvel Beauty Schools, Windsor	78.7%	68.2%	54.5%
Hairstyling, Nu-Wave School of Hair Design, Thunder Bay	92.6%	85.7%	71.4%
Hairstyling, The Fiorio Beauty Academy, Toronto	82.8%	93.8%	87.5%
Hairstyling, Toronto Aesthetics & Hair Academy, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Hairstyling, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Hairstyling, Voila Institute School of Hair Design, Kitchener	84.0%	92.9%	64.3%
Hairstylist Total	70.1%	87.5%	67.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade – Service

Health Services Administration/Management

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Health Office Administrator, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	75.0%	40.0%	20.0%
Health Office Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	SS	SS	SS
Health Office Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	95.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Health Services Office Administration, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	94.1%	50.0%	50.0%
Health Unit Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
Health Unit Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	81.3%	100.0%	0.0%
Health Unit Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	70.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Health Services Administration/Management Total	85.9%	58.3%	33.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning (HVAC) Technician, Career College Group, London/Highbury	70.4%	86.7%	60.0%
Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Total	70.4%	86.7%	60.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Technical

Hospitality Administration/Management

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Conference And Event Planner, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	ND	SS	SS
Conference and Event Planner, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	ND	ND	ND
Conference and Event Planner, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	85.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Conference and Event Planner, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	ND	ND	ND
Event and Venue Management, Trebas Institute, Toronto	45.0%	60.0%	20.0%
Food Service Worker, Canadian All Care College, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Hospitality & Tourism Management, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Hotel, Restaurant and Casino, Westervelt College, London	75.0%	75.0%	50.0%
International Hospitality Management, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	60.0%	100.0%	100.0%
International Hospitality Management, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
International Hospitality Management, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	SS	SS
International Hospitality Management, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	ND	ND
Hospitality Administration/Management Total	68.8%	64.3%	35.7%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Immigration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Immigration Consultant, Herzing College, Toronto	93.9%	75.0%	40.0%
Immigration Total	93.9%	75.0%	40.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Community and Social Services

Industrial Food Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Food Tech., Safety and Quality, Academy of Applied Pharmaceutical Sciences, Toronto	ND	57.1%	28.6%
Food Safety and Quality (PT), Academy of Applied Pharmaceutical Sciences, Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Industrial Food Technology Total	100.0%	57.1%	28.6%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Diploma in Information Technology, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Information Technology Technician, Westervelt College, London	84.2%	60.0%	40.0%
Information Technology Administrator (Windows Server, Messaging & Mobile Specialist) + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	SS	SS
Information Technology Administrator (Windows Server, Messaging & Mobile Specialist) + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	ND	ND	ND
Information Technology Administrator (Windows Server, Messaging & Mobile Specialist) + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	ND	ND	ND
Information Technology Administrator (Windows Server, Messaging & Mobile Specialist) + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Information Technology Total	85.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Instrumentation and Control Technician

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Industrial Automation, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Industrial Automation, Stanford International College of Business and Technology, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Instrumentation and Control Technician Total	ND	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade - Industrial

Interior Design/Interior Decorating

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Interior Decorating, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	84.6%	ND	ND
Interior Decorating, Westervelt College, London	93.8%	42.9%	14.3%
Interior Design Advanced (3-year), RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	ND	SS	SS
Interior Design/Interior Decorating Total	88.1%	50.0%	12.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Dental Assistant - Level II, Maxwell College of Advanced Technology, Belleville	87.5%	50.0%	50.0%
Dental Assistant Level I & Level II, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	85.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Dental Assisting Level II, Toronto College of Dental Hygiene & Auxiliaries Inc., Toronto	100.0%	76.5%	76.5%
Intra Oral Dent. Assist. (Level I & II), Career College Group, Brampton	96.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	94.4%	85.7%	71.4%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	97.9%	100.0%	100.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	100.0%	84.6%	84.6%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	90.6%	60.0%	60.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	100.0%	100.0%	60.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	96.4%	83.3%	66.7%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	77.8%	50.0%	50.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	94.4%	100.0%	100.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Intra Oral Dental Assistant, Career College Group, Brantford	80.0%	87.5%	62.5%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant, Career College Group, Kitchener	90.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant, Career College Group, London/Richmond	81.8%	88.9%	77.8%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	95.8%	100.0%	100.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	85.7%	82.4%	70.6%
Intra Oral Dental Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	100.0%	90.9%	81.8%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting (Level II), Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	97.1%	81.8%	77.3%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College Toronto, Yonge Street	SS	SS	SS
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College, Burlington	ND	100.0%	40.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College, Kingston	63.6%	0.0%	0.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College, Oshawa	76.5%	66.7%	66.7%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College, Ottawa	83.3%	0.0%	0.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College, Peterborough	82.4%	100.0%	0.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting Level 1 & 2, Trillium College, St. Catharines	54.5%	75.0%	50.0%
Intra Oral Dental Assisting, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	87.5%	ND	ND
Intra Oral Dental Assisting, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	96.2%	75.0%	62.5%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Intra-Oral Dental Assistant (1 & 2), Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	82.4%	100.0%	100.0%
Intra-Oral Dental Assistant, The Canadian Academy of Dental Health & Community Sciences, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Intra-Oral Dental Assisting, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	ND	SS	SS
Intra-Oral Dental Assistant Total	90.4%	82.0%	69.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	59.1%	100.0%	50.0%
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	71.4%	100.0%	0.0%
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	55.6%	0.0%	0.0%
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	75.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	50.0%	ND	ND
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	58.3%	0.0%	0.0%
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	70.0%	ND	ND
Law Clerk (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Law Clerk (+Internship), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Law Clerk, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Law Clerk, Canadian Business College, Toronto	72.7%	ND	ND
Law Clerk, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	SS	ND	ND
Law Clerk, Herzing College, Ottawa	82.4%	ND	ND
Law Clerk, Herzing College, Toronto	76.2%	100.0%	66.7%
Law Clerk, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	SS	SS	SS
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	71.4%	ND	ND
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	ND	ND	ND
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Law Clerk, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Law Clerk, Westervelt College, London	69.2%	ND	ND
Law Clerk Total	70.1%	57.9%	42.1%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Law and Public Safety

Law Enforcement/Police Foundations

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Law and Security Officer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	ND	ND
Law and Security Officer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	SS	SS
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	55.6%	100.0%	0.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	64.3%	50.0%	0.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	76.2%	100.0%	50.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	73.7%	ND	ND
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	80.0%	100.0%	80.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	70.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	90.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	75.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	78.9%	33.3%	33.3%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	40.0%	100.0%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	70.6%	25.0%	25.0%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	72.2%	33.3%	16.7%
Law Enforcement Foundations, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	65.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Law Enforcement/Police Foundations, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	62.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Law Enforcement/Police Foundations, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	73.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Police Foundations Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Police Foundations Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Burlington	55.6%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	75.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Police Foundations, Canadian Law Enforcement Training College, Toronto	64.9%	92.9%	50.0%
Police Foundations, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	90.0%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	66.7%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	71.4%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, Herzing College, Toronto	73.7%	50.0%	25.0%
Police Foundations, Ontario College of Health & Technology Inc., Stoney Creek	63.6%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, Trillium College, Burlington	85.7%	0.0%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Police Foundations, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	33.3%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, Trillium College, Kingston	71.4%	50.0%	25.0%
Police Foundations, Trillium College, Oshawa	70.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Police Foundations, Trillium College, Peterborough	63.6%	ND	ND
Police Foundations, Trillium College, St. Catharines	86.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	77.8%	100.0%	75.0%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	94.1%	63.6%	36.4%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	70.0%	100.0%	66.7%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	88.9%	50.0%	25.0%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	100.0%	50.0%	25.0%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	88.0%	83.3%	66.7%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	81.0%	75.0%	37.5%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	93.3%	50.0%	50.0%
Police Foundations, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	57.1%	100.0%	100.0%
Police Foundations, Westervelt College, London	71.4%	75.0%	18.8%
Police Foundations, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	83.3%	ND	ND
Law Enforcement/Police Foundations Total	73.3%	71.8%	42.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Office Admin Legal, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	80.0%	ND	ND
Legal Office Assistant Diploma, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Legal Admin. Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	75.0%	ND	ND
Legal Administration, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	14.3%	ND	ND
Legal Administration, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Legal Administrative Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Legal Administrative Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Legal Administrative Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	60.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Legal Administrative Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	71.4%	85.7%	57.1%
Legal Administrative Assistant Diploma, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Legal Administrative Assistant, Trillium College, Oshawa	57.1%	ND	ND
Legal Office Administrator, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Legal Office Administration Total	61.3%	91.7%	33.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Marketing/Advertising

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Business Marketing Professional, Westervelt College, London	76.9%	80.0%	60.0%
Marketing and Digital Media, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Marketing and Digital Media, Canadian Business College, Toronto	83.3%	100.0%	0.0%
Marketing Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Marketing Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Marketing Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Marketing Coordinator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	SS	SS
Marketing/Advertising Total	78.6%	66.7%	44.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Massage & Hydrotherapy, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	57.1%	77.8%	44.4%
Massage & Hydrotherapy, Canadian College of Massage & Hydrotherapy, Cambridge	55.7%	87.5%	75.0%
Massage & Hydrotherapy, Canadian College of Massage & Hydrotherapy, Toronto	63.9%	88.9%	77.8%
Massage (73 wks.), Kikkawa College, Toronto	52.9%	71.4%	42.9%
Massage (82 wks.), Kikkawa College, Toronto	89.5%	76.5%	58.8%
Massage Therapy, Bryan College of Applied Health and Business Sciences Inc., Toronto	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%
Massage Therapy, Career College Group, Kitchener	50.0%	100.0%	71.4%
Massage Therapy, Career College Group, London/Richmond	79.2%	100.0%	66.7%
Massage Therapy, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	58.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Massage Therapy, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	60.0%	66.7%	44.4%
Massage Therapy, D'Arcy Lane Institute/Dal School of Equine Massage Therapy, London	75.0%	80.0%	80.0%
Massage Therapy, Elegance School of Esthetics, Cornwall	87.5%	100.0%	66.7%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	62.5%	100.0%	50.0%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	61.9%	100.0%	25.0%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	50.9%	100.0%	80.0%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	58.3%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	63.2%	100.0%	80.0%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	ND	100.0%	100.0%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	52.8%	100.0%	42.9%
Massage Therapy, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	42.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Massage Therapy, Ontario College of Health & Technology Inc., Stoney Creek	38.9%	80.0%	80.0%
Massage Therapy, Sutherland-Chan School and Teaching Clinic, Toronto	73.6%	82.4%	70.6%
Massage Therapy, Trillium College, Burlington	84.4%	100.0%	40.0%
Massage Therapy, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Massage Therapy, Trillium College, Kingston	65.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Massage Therapy, Trillium College, Oshawa	92.9%	100.0%	66.7%
Massage Therapy, Trillium College, Peterborough	ND	SS	SS
Massage Therapy, Trillium College, St. Catharines	ND	40.0%	0.0%
Massage Therapy, Westervelt College, London	68.0%	83.3%	33.3%
Massage Therapy Total	58.4%	83.9%	59.6%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Cardiology Technologist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	62.5%	100.0%	66.7%
Cardiology Technologist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	75.6%	100.0%	83.3%
Medical and General Lab Assistant, Career College Group, Kitchener	83.3%	72.7%	45.5%
Medical Lab Assistant/Technician, Trillium College Toronto, Yonge Street	76.2%	ND	ND
Medical Lab Assistant/Technician, Trillium College, Kingston	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%
Medical Lab Assistant/Technician, Trillium College, Oshawa	87.5%	78.9%	52.6%
Medical Laboratory Assistant Technician, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	86.4%	71.4%	14.3%
Medical Laboratory Assistant, Algonquin Careers Academy, Mississauga	90.9%	100.0%	50.0%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Career College Group, Brampton	86.7%	66.7%	33.3%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Career College Group, Kitchener	ND	SS	SS
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Career College Group, London/Richmond	ND	80.0%	70.0%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	92.7%	85.7%	42.9%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	93.5%	56.9%	27.6%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	94.1%	20.0%	20.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	81.7%	69.2%	38.5%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	80.0%	69.2%	42.3%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	85.9%	84.4%	50.0%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	83.3%	ND	ND
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	81.1%	40.9%	31.8%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	71.6%	85.7%	35.7%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	64.7%	54.5%	18.2%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	75.0%	77.8%	44.4%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	77.6%	63.6%	45.5%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	75.7%	66.7%	20.0%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	75.0%	60.0%	20.0%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Trillium College, Ottawa	73.7%	50.0%	0.0%
Medical Laboratory Assistant/Technician, Westervelt College, London	91.2%	40.0%	40.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Laboratory Technician, Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Medical Laboratory Technician, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	84.6%	55.0%	35.0%
Medical Laboratory Technician Total	81.9%	65.7%	36.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Medical Office Administration/Management

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computer/Medical Office Admin., Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Alton Towers Circle	60.0%	66.7%	0.0%
Computer/Medical Office Admin., Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Dufferin St.	100.0%	60.0%	60.0%
Computer/Medical Office Assistant, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Health Unit Coordinator Certificate, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	ND	SS	SS
Medical & Health Administration, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Medical & Health Administration, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Medical & Health Administration, Canadian Business College, Toronto	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Medical Administration, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	54.5%	50.0%	25.0%
Medical Administration, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Medical Administration, Westervelt College, London	91.9%	91.7%	75.0%
Medical Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	75.0%	25.0%	25.0%
Medical Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Administration, BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	60.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Administration, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Markham	SS	SS	SS
Medical Office Administration, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Medical Office Administration, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
Medical Office Administration, Herzing College, Ottawa	82.4%	54.5%	36.4%
Medical Office Administration, Maxwell College of Advanced Technology, Belleville	SS	SS	SS
Medical Office Administration, Ontario College of Health & Technology Inc., Stoney Creek	63.2%	80.0%	60.0%
Medical Office Administrator with Ward Clerk Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Administrator, Career College Group, Brampton	ND	33.3%	33.3%
Medical Office Administrator, Career College Group, Brantford	ND	85.7%	71.4%
Medical Office Administrator, Career College Group, Kitchener	72.1%	82.4%	52.9%
Medical Office Administrator, Career College Group, London/Richmond	ND	88.9%	33.3%
Medical Office Administrator, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	87.9%	42.9%	42.9%
Medical Office Administrator, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	96.8%	68.9%	51.1%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	70.6%	ND	ND
Medical Office Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Hamilton	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	66.7%	50.0%	42.9%
Medical Office Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	100.0%	ND	ND
Medical Office Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	48.9%	ND	ND
Medical Office Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	100.0%	ND	ND
Medical Office Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Medical Office Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	100.0%	ND	ND
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	75.0%	80.0%	20.0%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	87.2%	53.3%	33.3%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	62.5%	20.0%	0.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	63.4%	75.0%	50.0%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	78.6%	76.5%	52.9%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	75.0%	85.7%	85.7%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	76.2%	71.4%	71.4%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	87.0%	88.2%	47.1%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	65.5%	71.4%	42.9%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	90.0%	54.5%	18.2%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	72.6%	47.6%	28.6%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	75.0%	70.0%	50.0%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	71.3%	57.1%	28.6%
Medical Office Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	75.6%	100.0%	100.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Administrator, Herzing College, Toronto	80.8%	71.4%	28.6%
Medical Office Assistant (Weekend/Evening), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	87.5%	80.0%	20.0%
Medical Office Assistant Diploma, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant Diploma, CompuCampus College, Windsor	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Burlington	92.3%	42.9%	42.9%
Medical Office Assistant with Health Unit Coordinator Specialty, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant with Health Unit Coordinator Specialty, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	ND	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	81.3%	25.0%	25.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	ND	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	35.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	73.3%	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	85.7%	100.0%	50.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	87.5%	100.0%	100.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Algonquin Careers Academy, Mississauga	83.3%	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	88.9%	75.0%	62.5%
Medical Office Assistant, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Career College Group, Brantford	92.5%	71.4%	42.9%
Medical Office Assistant, Career College Group, London/Richmond	74.1%	80.0%	80.0%
Medical Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	SS	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	80.0%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Assistant, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%
Medical Office Assistant, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	87.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, Burlington	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, Kingston	90.0%	100.0%	33.3%
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, Oshawa	76.7%	60.0%	40.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, Ottawa	ND	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, Peterborough	60.0%	75.0%	25.0%
Medical Office Assistant, Trillium College, St. Catharines	93.9%	66.7%	41.7%
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	50.0%	16.7%
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	100.0%	50.0%	33.3%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	100.0%	75.0%	0.0%
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Medical Office Assistant, triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant/Secretary, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
Medical Secretary Certificate, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	ND	ND
Office Administration - Medical, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology and Management, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Medical Office Administration/Management Total	79.8%	63.3%	38.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Medical Sonography/Ultrasound Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
ECG/Phlebotomy Technician, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	80.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Medical Sonography/Ultrasound Technology Total	80.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Medical Transcription

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	SS	SS
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	60.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Medical Transcriptionist (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Medical Transcription Total	66.7%	60.0%	40.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Music Production and Recording Arts Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Arts Management Program, Harris Institute For The Arts, Toronto	60.0%	ND	ND
Audio Eng. Tech. & Prod. and DJ Arts, Trebas Institute, Toronto	59.8%	85.2%	48.1%
Audio Production & Engineering, MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	31.6%	87.5%	37.5%
Audio Production Program, Harris Institute For The Arts, Toronto	51.9%	81.8%	54.5%
Audio Production Program, Ontario Institute of Audio Recording Technology, London	ND	85.7%	71.4%
Professional Sound & Business (Live Production Major), MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Professional Sound & Business (Studio Production Major), MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	63.6%	75.0%	25.0%
Professional Sound, MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	22.2%	ND	ND
Sound & Music Recording, RAC Digital Arts College, Toronto	63.6%	63.2%	10.5%
Music Production and Recording Arts Technology Total	53.9%	78.6%	41.7%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Nail Technician/Specialist and Manicurist

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Nail Technology, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Nail Technology, Gina's College of Advanced Aesthetics Corporation, Waterloo	92.3%	100.0%	66.7%
Nail Technician/Specialist and Manicurist Total	85.7%	100.0%	66.7%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Network Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computer Network Administrator, BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	60.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Computer Network Engineer, BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Computer Networking & Security, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Computer Networking Technology, Herzing College, Ottawa	66.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Diploma in Computer Network Engineering Design and Technology, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	33.3%	22.2%
Enterprise Network Engineering, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	84.2%	75.0%	33.3%
Information Systems Network Engineer, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	11.1%	ND	ND
Information Systems Network Engineer, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	33.3%	ND	ND
Inter-Network Specialist, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	SS	ND	ND
Network & Security Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	SS	ND	ND
Network & Security Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network & Security Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	SS	ND	ND
Network & Security Specialist, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	58.8%	ND	ND
Network Administration and Security, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	77.8%	ND	ND
Network Administration, Metro College of Technology, Toronto/College St.	ND	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	ND	SS	SS
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	SS	SS
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	ND	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	71.9%	50.0%	25.0%
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	SS	SS
NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	40.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	60.0%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	100.0%	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	60.0%	66.7%	33.3%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	83.3%	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	70.0%	60.0%	40.0%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	77.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	80.8%	80.0%	60.0%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	75.0%	ND	ND
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	48.0%	66.7%	66.7%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	44.4%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	75.6%	42.9%	7.1%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	73.9%	55.6%	11.1%
Network Administrator, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	36.4%	100.0%	0.0%
Network Administrator, Trillium College, Oshawa	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Network Administrator, Trillium College, Peterborough	ND	SS	SS
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	SS	SS
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	80.0%	40.0%
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	88.9%	50.0%	25.0%
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	SS	SS
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	71.4%	50.0%	33.3%
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	85.7%	57.1%	28.6%
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Administrator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	88.9%	83.3%	50.0%
Network Administrator, triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	66.7%	50.0%
Network Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	78.0%	83.3%	83.3%
Network Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	60.0%	66.7%	33.3%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	50.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	75.0%	66.7%	33.3%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	92.3%	57.1%	28.6%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	56.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	84.6%	60.0%	40.0%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	89.3%	60.0%	60.0%
Network Engineer (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	75.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Engineer (+Internship), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	ND	ND
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Network Engineer, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Network Engineer, triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Network Engineering Technologist, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	70.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Network Engineering Technologist, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	SS	SS	SS
Network Engineering Technologist, RCC Institute of Technology, Steeles Campus	ND	ND	ND
Network Engineering, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Network Engineering, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Engineering, Canadian Business College, Toronto	83.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Networking Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	78.0%	83.3%	83.3%
Networking Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	60.0%	66.7%	33.3%
Network Engineering, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	91.3%	42.9%	42.9%
Network Engineering, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto/Kennedy Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Network Engineering, Trillium College Toronto, Yonge Street	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	SS	SS
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	90.9%	100.0%	50.0%
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Specialist (Multi-OS), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Network Specialist Weekend/Evening, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	100.0%	ND	ND
Network Specialist Weekend/Evening, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	88.9%	0.0%	0.0%
Network Specialist Weekend/Evening, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	80.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Network Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Network Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Network Systems Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	71.4%	42.9%
Network Systems Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Network Systems Administrator, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	SS	ND	ND
Network Systems Engineer, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Network Systems Engineer, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Network Systems Technology, Herzing College, Toronto	88.9%	0.0%	0.0%
Diploma in NW & Internet Engineering, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Diploma in NW & Internet Engineering, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Network Administration Total	76.1%	61.9%	39.3%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Office Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	SS	SS
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	SS	SS	SS
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	85.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	SS	SS	SS
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant (Weekend/Evening), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Administrative Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	100.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Administrative Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	SS	SS
Administrative Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	SS	SS
Administrative Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	88.9%	50.0%	0.0%
Administrative Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Administrative Assistant, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	SS	SS	SS
Administrative Assistant Diploma, North American College of Information Technology, Inc., Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Business Administration (Application & Accounting Specialist), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	SS	SS
Executive Administration, Westervelt College, London	100.0%	80.0%	50.0%
Office Administration and Accounting Specialist, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Office Administration Professional, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology and Management, Scarborough	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	ND	SS	SS
Office Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	SS	SS	SS
Office Administration Diploma, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Office Administration, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	SS	SS	SS
Office Administration, Maxwell College of Advanced Technology, Belleville	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator - Accounting Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	90.9%	0.0%	0.0%
Office Administrator - Accounting Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator - Executive, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator - Executive, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Hamilton	ND	SS	SS
Office Administrator - Executive, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator - Executive, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator - Executive, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Office Administrator - Marketing Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator - Marketing Specialist, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	SS	ND	ND
Office Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	80.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Office Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Office Administrator, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	66.7%	100.0%	33.3%
Office Administrator, Westervelt College, London	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Ottawa	SS	SS	SS
Office Administrator, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	SS	SS	SS
Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	SS	ND	ND
Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND
Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Office Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	60.0%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Office Assistant, CITI College of Canadian Careers, Toronto/York Mills Rd.	58.3%	ND	ND
Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	SS	ND	ND
Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	SS	ND	ND
Office Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	SS	ND	ND
Receptionist, Westervelt College, London	SS	ND	ND
Office Administration Total	85.1%	57.1%	24.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Office/Clerical/Administration - Dental/Medical

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	79.5%	27.3%	27.3%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	90.7%	83.3%	55.6%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	82.6%	71.4%	42.9%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	68.2%	75.0%	25.0%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	76.5%	75.0%	25.0%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	82.4%	70.0%	30.0%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	97.4%	42.9%	28.6%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	74.2%	50.0%	25.0%
Medical Office Assistant (+Internship), triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	89.7%	75.0%	50.0%
Medical Office Assistant CMAP Direct, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	81.8%	100.0%	50.0%
Medical Office Assistant CMAP Direct, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Medical Office Assistant CMAP Direct, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	46.2%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	75.0%	83.3%	66.7%
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	ND	ND	ND
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	81.3%	75.0%	0.0%
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	ND	ND
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1280 Finch Ave. W.	SS	ND	ND
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Medical Receptionist, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	SS	SS
Office Administration Dental/Medical, Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	83.3%	33.3%	33.3%
Office/Clerical/Administration - Dental/Medical Total	80.9%	64.4%	37.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Other - Applied Arts and Science

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Computer Graphic Design, Herzing College, Toronto	82.9%	20.0%	0.0%
Other - Applied Arts and Science Total	82.9%	20.0%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Other - Health Services

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Diploma in Clinical Research, Academy of Applied Pharmaceutical Sciences, Toronto	100.0%	12.5%	12.5%
Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance and Quality Control Technologist, Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%
Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance and Quality Control, Toronto Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, Toronto	94.2%	63.6%	45.5%
Other - Health Services Total	95.7%	45.0%	30.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Paralegal

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Paralegal Advocate, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	41.0%	ND	ND
Paralegal Studies, Westervelt College, London	72.7%	84.6%	53.8%
Paralegal, Algonquin Careers Academy, Mississauga	88.2%	100.0%	66.7%
Paralegal, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	73.9%	87.5%	50.0%
Paralegal, Canadian Business College, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Paralegal, Canadian Business College, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND
Paralegal, Canadian Business College, Toronto	64.7%	62.5%	62.5%
Paralegal, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	89.6%	72.7%	18.2%
Paralegal, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	SS	SS	SS
Paralegal, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	76.5%	0.0%	0.0%
Paralegal, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	74.1%	60.0%	0.0%
Paralegal, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	86.2%	72.2%	41.7%
Paralegal, Herzing College, Ottawa	90.9%	70.0%	30.0%
Paralegal, Herzing College, Toronto	84.1%	85.7%	46.4%
Paralegal (Part-Time), Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	ND	SS	SS
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	35.3%	66.7%	33.3%
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	72.7%	75.9%	55.2%
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	81.8%	77.8%	55.6%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	82.4%	66.7%	33.3%
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	89.7%	63.2%	42.1%
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	82.9%	68.4%	42.1%
Paralegal, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	75.0%	75.0%	75.0%
Paralegal Total	78.7%	73.5%	43.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Law and Public Safety

Paramedic

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Paramedic, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	89.2%	100.0%	100.0%
Paramedic, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Paramedic, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	87.5%	100.0%	33.3%
Paramedic, CTS Canadian Career College, Sault Ste. Marie	66.7%	ND	ND
Primary Care Paramedic, Ontario College of Health & Technology Inc., Stoney Creek	41.8%	76.9%	53.8%
Primary Care Paramedic, Trillium College, Burlington	79.7%	82.4%	52.9%
Paramedic Total	54.0%	85.7%	59.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Performing Arts

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Acting for Film, TV & The Theater, RCC Institute of Technology , Dundas Square Campus	53.6%	45.5%	18.2%
Artist Diploma Program - Orchestral Instruments, The Glenn Gould School of The Royal Conservatory of Music, Toronto	63.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Artist Diploma Program - Piano, The Glenn Gould School of The Royal Conservatory of Music, Toronto	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Artist Diploma Program - Voice, The Glenn Gould School of The Royal Conservatory of Music, Toronto	20.0%	ND	ND
Music Performance & Technology (Bass Guitar Major), MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Music Performance & Technology (Guitar Major), MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Music Performance & Technology (Vocal Major), MetalWorks Institute of Sound & Music Production, Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Performance Diploma Program - Orchestral Instruments, The Glenn Gould School of The Royal Conservatory of Music, Toronto	77.8%	ND	ND
Performance Diploma Program - Piano, The Glenn Gould School of The Royal Conservatory of Music, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Performance Diploma Program - Voice, The Glenn Gould School of The Royal Conservatory of Music, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Performing Arts, Randolph Academy for the Performing Arts, Toronto	80.0%	88.9%	38.9%
Teacher Training Professional Dancer Program Certificate, Canada's National Ballet School, Toronto	ND	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Professional Training Program (Dance), The School of Toronto Dance Theatre, Toronto	75.0%	85.7%	71.4%
Teacher Training Professional Dancer Program Diploma, Canada's National Ballet School, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Performing Arts Total	69.9%	80.0%	51.1%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Applied Arts and Science

Personal Support Worker/Personal Attendant

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Live-In Care Giver, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker (FT), Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	79.5%	90.0%	90.0%
Personal Support Worker (PT), Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker Bridging Program, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	ND	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	100.0%	33.3%	33.3%
Personal Support Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	95.6%	78.3%	60.9%
Personal Support Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	67.9%	22.2%	22.2%
Personal Support Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	88.2%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	69.6%	80.0%	30.0%
Personal Support Worker, Algonquin Careers Academy, Mississauga	57.9%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker (NACC), BIZTECH COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY, Mississauga	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Personal Support Worker, Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Dufferin St.	94.7%	50.0%	50.0%
Personal Support Worker, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Personal Support Worker, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	88.2%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, Career College Group, Brampton	94.1%	50.0%	12.5%
Personal Support Worker, Career College Group, Brantford	93.8%	95.0%	90.0%
Personal Support Worker, Career College Group, Kitchener	90.0%	75.0%	75.0%
Personal Support Worker, Career College Group, London/Richmond	75.5%	94.4%	94.4%
Personal Support Worker, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	90.7%	77.8%	66.7%
Personal Support Worker, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	87.0%	81.4%	67.4%
Personal Support Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	77.3%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	60.0%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, North York	SS	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Personal Support Worker, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Yonge Street	60.0%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	100.0%	16.7%	16.7%
Personal Support Worker, CLI College of Business, Health & Technology, Toronto	96.0%	54.5%	27.3%
Personal Support Worker, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Markham	64.3%	0.0%	0.0%
Personal Support Worker, Computek College of Business, Healthcare & Technology, Toronto	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	91.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	81.8%	100.0%	80.0%
Personal Support Worker, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	68.4%	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Barrie	78.4%	90.0%	80.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Brampton	75.7%	85.0%	80.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/King Street	55.8%	100.0%	88.9%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	80.8%	100.0%	100.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Kitchener	81.4%	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	81.5%	100.0%	80.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Newmarket	91.1%	66.7%	66.7%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	77.6%	91.7%	91.7%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	78.7%	75.0%	75.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Sudbury	75.3%	100.0%	82.4%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/2425 Eglinton Ave. E.	71.1%	93.3%	73.3%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	47.7%	50.0%	50.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	75.6%	80.0%	60.0%
Personal Support Worker, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Windsor	80.7%	87.5%	81.3%
Personal Support Worker, Grand Health Academy, Hamilton/Concession St.	86.0%	90.9%	86.4%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Personal Support Worker, Herzing College, Ottawa	75.0%	88.9%	77.8%
Personal Support Worker, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	79.2%	100.0%	94.4%
Personal Support Worker, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 2	ND	80.0%	60.0%
Personal Support Worker, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Whitby	92.3%	75.0%	25.0%
Personal Support Worker, Maxwell College of Advanced Technology, Belleville	100.0%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	80.0%	88.9%	77.8%
Personal Support Worker, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	95.8%	54.5%	54.5%
Personal Support Worker, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	89.2%	33.3%	33.3%
Personal Support Worker, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	83.3%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, Canadian All Care College, Toronto, Alton Towers Circle	92.6%	90.0%	60.0%
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, Burlington	88.9%	88.9%	77.8%
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, Church Street, Toronto	62.5%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, Kingston	92.9%	100.0%	54.5%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, Oshawa	75.4%	66.7%	66.7%
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, Ottawa	71.4%	ND	ND
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, Peterborough	91.5%	75.0%	50.0%
Personal Support Worker, Trillium College, St. Catharines	69.0%	81.8%	81.8%
Personal Support Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	83.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	84.6%	88.9%	55.6%
Personal Support Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	81.8%	85.7%	57.1%
Personal Support Worker, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	93.8%	85.7%	85.7%
Personal Support Worker, Vercore Business Academy, Toronto	66.7%	100.0%	50.0%
Personal Support Worker, Westervelt College, London	82.5%	87.5%	70.8%
Personal Support Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Cobourg	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Personal Support Worker, Willis College of Business, Health & Technology, Smiths Falls	86.8%	76.5%	64.7%
Personal Support Worker/Personal Attendant Total	81.8%	81.7%	69.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Clinical Research Associate, Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	81.0%	75.0%	75.0%
Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Technologist, Oxford College of Arts, Business and Technology Inc., Toronto	92.6%	100.0%	80.0%
Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Technology, Toronto Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, Toronto	91.7%	100.0%	84.6%
Pharmaceutical Quality Control Analyst Certificate, Toronto Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, Toronto	100.0%	ND	ND
Pharmaceutical Quality Control, Academy of Applied Pharmaceutical Sciences, Toronto	82.1%	25.0%	25.0%
Pharmaceutical Regulatory Affairs Post- Graduate Diploma, Toronto Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, Toronto	60.0%	ND	ND
Pharmaceutical Research & Development, Toronto Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, Toronto	70.0%	100.0%	42.9%
Professional Regulatory Affairs, Academy of Applied Pharmaceutical Sciences, Toronto	85.7%	100.0%	50.0%
Quality Control and Assurance, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto	ND	ND	ND
Pharmaceutical Technology Total	85.2%	87.2%	66.7%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Pharmacy Assistant

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Pharmacy Assistant, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	SS	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, Canadian College of Business, Science & Technology Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, Career College Group, Brampton	ND	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, Career College Group, Brantford	90.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, Career College Group, Kitchener	92.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, Career College Group, London/Richmond	90.9%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, Career College Group, Toronto/2130 Lawrence Ave. E., #206	93.2%	100.0%	33.3%
Pharmacy Assistant, Career College Group, Toronto/700 Lawrence Ave. W.	97.1%	66.7%	58.3%
Pharmacy Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology & Health Care, Ajax	83.3%	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Hamilton	ND	SS	SS
Pharmacy Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and HealthCare, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Pharmacy Assistant, CDI College of Business, Technology and Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, CJ Health Care College, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	SS	ND	ND
Pharmacy Assistant, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	SS	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Pharmacy Assistant, North American College of Information Technology Inc., Toronto	100.0%	83.3%	33.3%
Pharmacy Assistant, Trillium College, Oshawa	SS	SS	SS
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	90.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	85.7%	77.8%	55.6%
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	71.4%	50.0%	50.0%
Pharmacy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	91.7%	66.7%	66.7%
Pharmacy Assistant, Westervelt College, London	SS	SS	SS
Pharmacy Assistant Total	89.6%	76.6%	57.8%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Pharmacy Technician

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Pharmacy Technician, Algonquin Careers Academy, Mississauga	85.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Technician, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	83.3%	84.6%	84.6%
Pharmacy Technician, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Barrie	60.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Pharmacy Technician, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., North Bay	87.0%	100.0%	66.7%
Pharmacy Technician, CTS Canadian Career College Inc., Sudbury	54.5%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Technician, Herzing College, Ottawa	88.9%	91.7%	75.0%
Pharmacy Technician, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	70.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Technician, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	91.7%	100.0%	75.0%
Pharmacy Technician, Westervelt College, London	90.9%	100.0%	100.0%
Pharmacy Technician Total	82.9%	91.1%	82.2%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Phlebotomy

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Medical Office Assistant with ECG/Phlebotomy, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Phlebotomy Total	SS	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Physiotherapy/Occupational Therapy

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	100.0%	40.0%	20.0%
Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	100.0%	ND	ND
Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	85.7%	100.0%	50.0%
Physiotherapist Assistant, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	100.0%	50.0%	25.0%
Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Diploma, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Physiotherapist Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Hamilton/Upper James	91.3%	100.0%	33.3%
Physiotherapist Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Mississauga/Central Parkway	85.7%	100.0%	100.0%
Physiotherapist Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	71.4%	100.0%	100.0%
Physiotherapist Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/444 Yonge St.	55.6%	100.0%	0.0%
Physiotherapist Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	76.5%	83.3%	50.0%
Physiotherapist Assistant, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Hamilton	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%
Physiotherapist Assistant, National Academy of Health and Business (The), Mississauga	93.8%	ND	ND

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Physiotherapist/Rehabilitation Assistant, Grand Health Academy, Hamilton/Concession St.	ND	SS	SS
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa/St. Laurent - Suite19	100.0%	ND	ND
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	77.1%	100.0%	80.0%
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, Robetech Institute Inc., Toronto	66.7%	ND	ND
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, Trillium College Toronto, Yonge Street	85.7%	ND	ND
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	ND	SS	SS
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	SS	SS
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	ND	ND	ND
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	ND	SS	SS
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	ND	87.5%	62.5%
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	ND	SS	SS
Physiotherapy & Occupational Therapy Assistant, triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Physiotherapy Assistant, Elegance School of Esthetics, Cornwall	85.7%	66.7%	33.3%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	85.7%	100.0%	75.0%
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	89.3%	87.5%	37.5%
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	100.0%	33.3%	33.3%
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	SS	SS
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	91.7%	25.0%	25.0%
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	94.7%	50.0%	37.5%
Physiotherapy Assistant, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	95.0%	70.0%	50.0%
Physiotherapy Assistant, triOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	SS	SS	SS
Physiotherapy Assistant, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	100.0%	50.0%	25.0%
Sports Injury Therapy, Trillium College, Burlington	ND	ND	ND
Physiotherapy/Occupational Therapy Total	84.2%	76.3%	50.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Health Services

Project Administration/Management

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Project Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Project Administration, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Project Administration/Management Total	SS	SS	SS
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Real Estate/Property Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Home Inspection Certificate, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Hamilton/Main	SS	SS	SS
Home Inspection Certificate, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	SS	SS	SS
Home Inspection Certificate, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Home Inspection Certificate, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	ND	ND
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	SS	ND	ND
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	SS	SS
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	SS	SS	SS
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	62.1%	25.0%	0.0%
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	SS	SS	SS
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	53.8%	0.0%	0.0%
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/3585 Lawrence Ave. E.	SS	SS	SS
Home Inspection Diploma, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	SS	SS	SS

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Home Inspection, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	SS	ND	ND
Real Estate/Property Administration Total	68.3%	35.3%	23.5%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Retail Sales and Administration

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Sales Professional, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Retail Sales and Administration Total	SS	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Business

Security Guard/Private Investigator

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Private Investigation, Canadian School of Private Investigation & Security Ltd., Toronto	85.7%	33.3%	0.0%
Security Guard/Private Investigator Total	85.7%	33.3%	0.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Law and Public Safety

Shiatsu

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Shiatsu Therapy, Shiatsu School of Canada Inc., Toronto	62.5%	100.0%	100.0%
Shiatsu Total	62.5%	100.0%	100.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Human Services

Software Quality Assurance and Testing

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Postgraduate Diploma In Systems Testing Engineering, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Postgraduate Diploma In Systems Testing Engineering, Canadian Career College of Innovative Technology & Management, Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Software Quality Assurance and Testing Total	SS	SS	SS
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Solar/Wind Energy Technology

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Solar Photovoltaic Systems Technician, Canadian College of Health Science and Technology, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Solar/Wind Energy Technology Total	SS	ND	ND
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Technical

Supply Chain Management and Logistics

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	83.3%	60.0%	0.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	85.7%	100.0%	25.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	SS	SS
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	100.0%	85.7%	57.1%
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	80.0%	66.7%	46.7%
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	64.7%	100.0%	50.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	94.1%	40.0%	20.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics (+Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	SS	SS
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	100.0%	100.0%	40.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	100.0%	50.0%	0.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	80.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	100.0%	71.4%	42.9%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	100.0%	20.0%	20.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	100.0%	75.0%	50.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	100.0%	100.0%	75.0%
Supply Chain & Logistics, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare, Scarborough	ND	SS	SS
Supply Chain and Inventory Management Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Supply Chain and Inventory Management Diploma, HBI College - Technology - Law - Health - Business, Burlington	75.0%	50.0%	50.0%
Supply Chain Customer Service Representative, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	ND	SS	SS
Supply Chain Purchasing & Inventory Management, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	ND	ND
Supply Chain Purchasing & Inventory Management, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Hamilton	SS	ND	ND
Supply Chain Purchasing & Inventory Management, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Supply Chain Purchasing & Inventory Management, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Supply Chain Transportation, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	SS	SS
Supply Chain Management and Logistics Total	87.7%	67.1%	41.2%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Tractor-Trailer Commercial Driver

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Professional Transport Operator + Internship, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	ND	ND
Professional Transport Operator, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	ND	SS	SS
Tractor-Trailer (AZ), TRIOS College Business Technology Health, Oshawa	SS	SS	SS
Tractor-Trailer (AZ), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Brampton	SS	SS	SS
Tractor-Trailer Commercial Driver Total	100.0%	80.0%	60.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade - Industrial

Travel and Tourism

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Travel and Tourism, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Ottawa West	68.4%	50.0%	50.0%
Travel and Tourism, Everest College of Business, Technology and Health Care, Toronto/5734 Yonge St.	73.7%	50.0%	37.5%
Travel and Tourism, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	70.0%	ND	ND
Travel and Tourism, Westervelt College, London	70.6%	75.0%	50.0%
Travel Counsellor, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	ND	SS	SS
Travel Counsellor - Online, Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa	60.9%	ND	ND
Travel and Tourism Total	68.2%	60.0%	40.0%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Services

Web Applications and Development

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Diploma in Web Development, Herzing College, Ottawa	80.0%	37.5%	12.5%
Web Design & Development (+ Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Web Design & Development (+ Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	83.3%	75.0%	50.0%
Web Design & Development (+ Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	76.9%	ND	ND
Web Design & Development (+ Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%
Web Design & Development (+ Internship), TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Web Development, CompuCampus College, Windsor	SS	ND	ND
Web Design & Development, KLC College: Healthcare, Business, Education, Kingston 1	ND	ND	ND
Web Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	SS	ND	ND
Web Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	SS	ND	ND
Web Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Web Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	SS	ND	ND
Web Design & Development, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	ND	SS	SS
Web Design Professional, Westervelt College, London	81.8%	50.0%	50.0%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Web Designer Diploma 2011, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Guelph	SS	ND	ND
Web Designer Diploma 2011, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	100.0%	ND	ND
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Kingston	SS	ND	ND
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Mississauga East	ND	ND	ND
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Richmond Hill (EQDQ)	SS	ND	ND
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto	77.8%	ND	ND
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/1123 Albion Rd.	ND	SS	SS
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/2190 Warden Ave.	SS	ND	ND
Web Designer, Academy of Learning Career and Business College, Toronto/Pape	ND	ND	ND
Web Site Design, Herzing College, Toronto	93.3%	100.0%	0.0%
Web Technology Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Kitchener	ND	SS	SS
Web Technology Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., London	100.0%	100.0%	75.0%
Web Technology Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Mississauga	SS	SS	SS
Web Technology Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Toronto	75.0%	33.3%	16.7%
Web Technology Specialist, TRIOS College Business Technology Healthcare Inc., Windsor	SS	SS	SS
Web Applications and Development Total	82.6%	53.8%	25.6%

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Computer and Information Technology

Welder

Program Name, Institution Operating Name, Location	Graduation Rate	Graduate Employment Rate	Graduate Employment Rate in the Field of Study
Welder Fitter, Institute of Technical Trades Ltd., Toronto/Warden Ave.	70.9%	68.3%	48.8%
Welder Training, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Mississauga	ND	ND	ND
Welder Training, Stanford International College of Business & Technology, Toronto/Scarsdale Rd.	ND	ND	ND
Welding (Master/Option A), Institute of Technical Trades Ltd., Toronto/Warden Ave.	73.3%	50.0%	25.0%
Welding Techniques, Institute of Technical Trades Ltd., Toronto/Warden Ave.	95.5%	100.0%	33.3%
Welding Technology, Career College Group, London/Highbury	75.9%	87.5%	87.5%
Welding Technology, Institute of Technical Trades Ltd., Toronto/Warden Ave.	68.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Welding:4 Maj Tech + Pipe, Welding At Its Best, London	88.9%	80.0%	45.0%
Welding:4 Maj Tech, Welding At Its Best, London	SS	SS	SS
Welding:5 Maj Tech + Pipe, Welding At Its Best, London	SS	SS	SS
Welding:5 Maj Tech, Welding At Its Best, London	ND	SS	SS
Welder Total	77.4%	72.3%	49.4%
Sector Total	77.2%	71.2%	48.0%

Return to Trade - Industrial